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SOME COUNTRY 'FARSONS OF YE OLDEN TIMES.
Chaenl el BE
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T

Befors me lles a well prml:eﬂ pa.mphlet browned with age, “Mr. Stoue's
Half (.,entul'y Sel mon,” bemg, as the title page further denotes, ¥A Dis-
_course de]lveled at Rendmg, Nm‘th Pm:lsh May 19, 1811, . In which
Warnings ‘'of Deuth are, canexdeled a8 Excltements to review Life. By
Eliash Steue ,P:tstol ot the seécond ehluch in Readmu'. A

Those Were the days of smtr]e settlements, life-long pastorates Re-
ferring to the reeords, the pl'eaehet on this memm able occagion informed
hle hearers that e had been .continued in the werk of the mmlstry n
dained in Reedlno slflee the mcorporatmn of the town, & permd of one
hundred and s:xty-seven years, and thut o other e]ercryman in Middle-
sex, Kssex’ or Suffulk County’ had bee'n in the mlmstry the same leno'th
of time a.a"hlmae]fn He remarked that he lmd had "the very ra.re in-
From all thls he f]rew the m,ferenee that. he was then s’m.ndmﬂ on the
brink of etermty, that the time oi‘ hls own depa.ltnre must be at hand.
The case. however proved oﬁherwxee "His active labors were. continued
for seven or elghf yeaz's mnre. Wﬁﬂe hls life was prolonved eleven years
and some mnuth,s Thzs is the reem:d '“E)hah Stone erl]alued pastor of
the seeond ornoﬁh Paneh ef Readmg, May 20, 1761 dxed Aug 31

colleagne. '.',

This eeeond pmsh in Readmo', Noulh Preemet » was mcorporated in
1713, sixty yeais later than' the fivst parls\:\ in what. is now-Wakeﬁeld
and fifty-six years earlier than the third, in the central part of the orig-
inal township, which retains the name Reading. The first minister of
the north, Rev. Daaniel Putnnm, was ordained Jan.20, 1720, and re-
mained in ehmge till June 20, 1759, when he “departed this life, sfter
a Ieng mdlspesttmn (na from the 10t of September, 1758), in the sixty-
thivd yeai of his age ;-having served in the gespel mmlatry thuty-mne
years, wanting nine days.”
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